HEALTH ADVISORY RESCINDED FOR 4 MILE CREEK AND LAFAYETTE CREEK IN FREEPORT, FL



Contact: Crystal Steele
Crystal.steele@flhealth.gov
(850) 892-8021

DeFuniak Springs, FL - Effective immediately, the Florida Department of Health in Walton County is rescinding the February 12, 2018, health advisory for Lafayette Creek and Four Mile Creek in Freeport, FL.

The Health Department feels that water quality in this area has improved considerably due to the reduction in bacteria levels.

For more information, contact the Florida Department of Health in Walton County at (850) 892-8021.

About the Florida Department of Health

The department, nationally accredited by the <u>Public Health Accreditation Board</u>, works to protect, promote and improve the health of all people in Florida through integrated state, county and community efforts.

Follow us on <u>Facebook</u>, <u>Instagram</u> and Twitter at <u>@HealthyFla</u>. For more information about the Florida Department of Health please visit <u>www.FloridaHealth.gov</u>